
• 

• 

IHIJUTES OF TRANSPORTATION C0?1~1ITTEE :•fF.ETING - 56TH NEV!\D/\ 
ASSF:l!BLY srssrou - f\PPTL 1, 1971 

Present: 

Excused: 

Lownan, F. Younq, !Iowa.rd, ti.shw0rth, Prince 
and VaL:ntine 

Kean 

Chairman Lor,man convened the T!leetincr of the TransnoY'tc1tion 
Co-;lJ:i.i ttee t1i th representatives of various corro2nies a::1,1 or>ci:an
iza tions p:-.~esent to testify on bills A. B. 6 5 G and S6 0 at 11:? S 
a.m. in Room 240. 

A.B. 660 - ~equires establishment of construction and safetv 
standards for mobile ~omes. 

Chairman LowTT1an called for proponents of the .bill. 

Assemblyman Dan Po~gione explained the reason for the bill. 
He said that the insurance companies and mobile home owners 
have been co~~laining about the inferior quality of t~e mobile 
homes. The purpose of this bill was to set some standards fo~ 
the State of Nevada. He said th~t he would have no objections 
to any a'Tlendments proposed by the conrni ttee . 

Assemblyman Randy Capurro said that there should be a definition 
of mobile homes in this bill. He advised that there is a factory 
housing bill in the Commerce Cor:1mi t:tee. They ha.ve a<lded an ar:iend
ment to make it conform by puttinr in a definition qf mobile 
homes. He just wanted to make sure the bill conforms to the b~_ll 
in Commerce. 

Prince arrived at this time. 

John Ciardella, Department of ~otor Vehicles, said that insnection 
is being done now by the Department. The homes must comnlito 
the A1Ilcrican Standard snelled out in Chapter 49. He said they 
would need qualified pe;ple to help t1ith-proper inspection if 
this bill passes. 

Chairman Lowman called for opponents of the bill. 

Otto McFarland, Fire ~ar~hal for the City of Las Ve~as, wanted 
to amend t?1e bill. He said the codes as listed do not make any 
reference to mobile homes or standards. He read laws from Horth 
Carolina and South Dakota. He said that sometime du!'ina: th':! 
construction of a mobile home it r1as to be insnected. T1e a;:1 ve 
some examples in re9;ard to inspections. He read an amendment 
and said that with the local a~encies doing the inspectin1 a~d 
not the Department of Xotor Vehicles, this could be done very 
well without additional personnel for the Dep~rtment. He t~en 
reud a letter addressed to Mr. Ken Certs from Korban Industrv 
l1obile Homes. This letter indicated that service calls had ~e
creased. 



, 

• 

• 

Transportation Com~ittee ~inutes 
Anril 1, 1971 Pa9;e 2 

Dick Bast, State !'.'ire Marshal, stated that in 19S9 there He...,2 

a total of 154 mobile home fires. Of these 154 fires, 24 ~e~~ 
from defective wiring. There were 11 fatalities - one catal~~y 
out of every 14 fires. T:iis f:1,:;a:1s t':vci_t '.'7e r.ms·t na'~e t:~ese 
safer to live in. iie said t.:1at they need qu-3.J.i tv control re
quire~ents in the State. 

Valentine asked if t~e eleven fatalities were from faulty co~
struction or the desien of the trailer. 

Bast felt it was due to construction. He said that thev migit 
also ask for additional cesi~n on escape routes. 

Ashworth asked how old these-homes Here. 

Bast did not know. 

Pog:gione said that the insurance coTID2.nies do not usually insure 
mobile homes over ten years old. 

Bast said tiat quality control can be done at the factory but 
we need some more statistical reports on t~is . 

Ashworth asked if the Fi:::-'e Den2.rtrr1en.t kent records on this. 

McFarland said t~at they keep records on the mobile ho• e fires 
and the cause of them but do not keen track of the ar:,:e of these 
mobile hoP1es. 

David Hoy, Attorney, Trailer Coach Association, said that the 
testimony all pointed not to the standards t~at we presently 
have but at the enforcement of the standards. Be read nart 
of Chapter 489 from NRS. He said th~t t~e proble~ is th-3.t 
an enforcement of standards is ne2ded. He d~dn't feel that 

276 

these oroblems ~ere solved wit~ A.B. 660. He said t~at the 
insurance cor::panies do insure older nones but t 112t th2 '!)remhns 
are hi2her. He said that the Depart~ent of Hotor Vehicles does 
not have the mannower to enforce Chanter 40 of NRS. He su~ge2te~ 
killin~ A.B. 660- and ,rovidin~ moriey fo~ t~2 nepart~ent of 
~otor Ve~icles by charginF a fee fo~ insnection. He s2id theu 
would not like to see it transferred to Co~Derce or to the 
Fire '.1a..rs:1al. He felt it should be in the hands of t}:e neo,..,le 
issuing th2 title. 

Hoy sa.id t:1ey don't have the ran1:10T ,er no~, +or :-'!omes not to m2,,tio'1. 
addin~ the ~obile ~ome industr7.-

Hm1.J.rd Hill, ;)i:__--.ector, ')ernrtP1ent of r:otor Vehicles, said t!-ie, 
would tl1en Dro br1b:i..y need more peon le. 

Hoy su~zested addin1 $10 to the re~istration fee to 3upoort ad<led 
manpower. 

dmayabb
Asm



• 

• 

Trans}'ortation ContTJ1.i ttee t:inutes 
AT) r i 1 1 , 1 [} 7 1 Paa:e 3 

Valentine sua:~ested th~t insp~ction should be done at the ti~~ 
of manufacture an( not after t~ey get into ~evada. 

Prince asked if t1~ere were any !"'lobile hone ma.nufacturers in 
tiw State of Hcva.da. 

Ciardella advised t:nt t:v~re i,ere two. 

Hoy said they would like to see insoection authori~y turned 
over to the local aut~orities. 

Ciardella said their inspectors insoect the mobile homes and 
ch3rge the ~anufacturers for the time it takes to c11eck it all 
out. It usually runs ~60 per unit. They check everythin~ in 
ac2ordance with the American Standard. 

IkFarland felt there should be a third party insnection at the 
plant. 

Orman King, King ?·:obi.le Home Sales and Kinq; Mobile Horne :r?,entals 
and an insurance man fror.1 Reno, did not a,q;ree with what had 
been said. He said that the rates are the same for a trailer 
one year old or fifteen years old. The difference is the size 
and condition of the trailer itself. He did not agree with 
what was said about fires. He has had only one fi~e in sixteen 
years for the trailers he has sold. He di~ not like A.B. 660 and 
felt that the inspection s~ould stay in California where it is. 
He did not feel th2.t 1':evada should be saddled with a code that 
no other state has. 

277 

Richard Dixon, Dixon ~fobile Homes and Realty, said that Assembly
man Poggione and he worked on this bill. He feels it is necessarv. 
He said that the dealers are just as interested as others to be 
sure that mobile homes are safe. He then discussed the manufactur
ing and said that the Denartment needs more men to see that these 
ho~es are inspected prop~rly. 

Roy Banks, Sierra Mobile Homes in Reno, discussed testin~ and 
inspection in Reno and Washoe County, electrical problemi, 
policing their own industry and said that t:iis bill is askinq 
them to do the things they are presently doing. He did not 
think they needed this bill. 

A.B. 656 - Requires reflector pedals on bicycles after certain 
date. 

Assemblyman Nick Lauri explained the bill. He said that the 
s~onsor of the bill wr1s the Hevada Press Association. This 
bill was for the safety of newspaper delivery boys. 

Chairman Lowman said that since t~lis bill had been inc1efini tely 
postponed that it would take a two-thi!"'ds majority of the comJnittee 
to reconsider it again. 

dmayabb
Asm



, 

, 

• 

Tran:=;;)ortation Corrrni ttee !finutes 
April 1, 1971 

Discussion then took place. 

TLe 11earin0 was adjourned at 12·:4) p.m. 

Ross ;rorrison, Executive Director of the Indian Affairs 
co,111ission, reauested the coR'Tii ttee to reconsir'Jer A. B. 611 
rc~ardin~ license re~istration fee eze~ntions for 22 automobiles 
o•:med by''rndian Tribal groups. -

Prince asked if they could be helned by the Federal Governnent. 

~orrison said that this would put them unrter the control of the 
Denartment of Indian Affairs. 

A.B. 258 - V~lentine moved to infefinitelv postpone, Prince 
seconded and it was un~ninously agreed. 

A.B. 660 - Ashworth moved to indefinitely ~ostnone, Prince 
seconded and it was unanimously agreed. 

S. 3. 2G G - Amendments not bac!<: yet. 

A.B. 656 - Reconsideration vote failed. 

A.B. 611 - Ashworth moved for reconsideration, HoYard second2d. 
Discussion th2n took place. Valenti::1e and LoWI'lan voted ho 
so the motion did not carry. 

S.B. 88 - :2ega.rdin~ possible receding from our amendment. 
Discussion then took place. It was deciued t~e Assenbly should 
not recede and that Ashworth and Howard plus Getto would attend 
the first conference corruni ttee meeting. - They were instructec1

. 

to hold firo. 

The meeting ~as adjourned at 12:55 p.m. 

er 

27S 

dmayabb
Asm



• 

-

ASSEMBLY 

AGENDA FOR COMMITTEE ON TRANSPORTATION 
·l: 

Date APRIL 6 ' 1971 Time lfl: 3n a.~. Room 240 
------

Bills or Resolutions 
to be considered 

A.B. 285 

A.B. 429 

S.B. 102 

S.B. 581 

. S.C.R. 25 

Subject 

PRESCRIBES PROPER EQUIPMENT AND 

OPERATION OF MOTORCYCLES AND 

ESTABLISHES ~OTORCYCLE DRIVER'S 

LICENSE P~OCEDURE. 

PROVIDES FOR PLASTIC DRIVERS' 

LICENSES BEARING COLORED PHOTO-

GRAPHS. 

CORRECTS LAH SPECIFYING SIZE OF 

CARBON PARTICLES TO BE ~ETAINED 

BY SPARK ARRiSTOR. 

EXEMPTS CERTAIN SPECIAL FUBL JJSEPS 

FROM LICENSING. 

REQUESTS DEPPRT""'ENT OF 1'10TOR Vt:HICLES 

TO CONDUCT STJRVEY OF ADA11!DOHED L1QTOR 

VEHICLES IH NEVADA. 

Counsel 
requested* 

;':SUPERSEDES PREVIOUS AG:S1\fDA FOh'.. L~/S/71. -----
*Please.do not ask for counsel unless necessary. 

HEARINGS PENDING 

· Date Time Room ----- ----- -----Subject _______________________________ _ 

Date Time Room ----- ----- -----Subject ____________________ -:-----------

2'79 



• 

• 

• 

ASSEMBLY 

AGENDA FOR COMMITTEE ON TRANSPORTATION __ .;;.._.__,;. ................. .....;.; ___________ _ 
Date APRIL 1, 1971 Time 11:00 A.M.Room · 240 ------ -------

Bills or Resolutions 
to be considered Subject 

Counsel 
requested* 

A.B. 660 REQUIRES ESTABLISHMENT OF CONSTRUCTION -----
AND SAFETY STANDARDS FOR MOBILE HOMES. -----

A.B. 656 REQUIRES REFLECTOR PEDALS ON BICYCLES -----
AFTER CERTAIN DATE . 

*Please do not ask for counsel unless necessary. 

HEARINGS PENDING 

· Date Time Room ------ ------ ------Subject _______________________________ _ 

Date Time Room ------ ------ ------Subject _____________________ -:------------




